
From: Doug Oplinger
To: Barbara Babbitt; Stephen Dyer; Chris Humphrey; Molly Kapeluck; Gerard Neugebauer; Matt Shaughnessy; Justin

Speight; Rocco Yeargin; Bob Young; dfrance3@neo.rr.com; devitisc@gmail.com; Energypro2@aol.com
Cc: Eric Poston
Subject: Hey Green! What"s your future? Week 2
Date: Monday, July 15, 2019 8:55:40 PM

City officials and candidates:

6 pm Weds is the second Your Voice Ohio/Green event. Pizza, soft drinks and a conversation
about how a community might look if everyone were able to live happy, fulfilled lives.

Greensburg United Methodist Church, 2161 Greensburg Road.

Week 1 of Hey Green! included current elected officials, candidates and representatives of
education.

And the first session offered several surprises to participants:

People do in fact get along when they're in a safe, constructive environment to discuss
tough issues.
Surprises about what didn't surface as key issues.
Surprises at shared ideas on how we can make our community better.

Join people from your community in this discussion. Please register so we know how many
are coming by going to the bottom of this news story.

Reminder: This is a listening and problem-solving session with the people -- NOT a
campaign event. Please, no campaign buttons or fliers in the room.

Thanks,
Doug Oplinger
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